

4

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 31-May-1989 10:54am
From: WILLIAM E CRAWLEY
CRAWLEWE
Dept: PPD-"TEFLON"TECH
Tel No: 304-863-2742

TO: ANTHONY J. [TONY] PLAYTIS (PLAYTIS)

Subject: C-8 Sampling

We have decided that it is not necessary to continue sampling the Lubeck system for C-8 to see the impact of the Supernate Pond closure. Effective immediately, we will not need to take any more sampling from the Lubeck system. Any Lubeck samples that are being held for analysis should be discarded to save the sampling cost.

We do want to continue to sample Water Well No. 27 on a quarterly basis to monitor the impact of the Supernate Pond closure. We should also continue to take water samples around Dupont, Letart Landfill on a monthly basis.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thanks, Bill.

RJZ009200

EID079087